Public Document Pack

Adult Social Care,
Health and Wellbeing
Sub-Committee

North Tyneside Council
Wednesday, 22 March 2023

Thursday, 30 March 2023 0.02 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 OBY commencing at 6.00 pm.

Agenda Page
Item

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence from the meeting.

2. Minutes 5-8
To Confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 25 January 2023.

3. Appointment of Substitute Members
To be notified of the appointment of Substitute Members.

4. Declarations of Interest
You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non registerable
interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that
interest.
You are also invited to disclose any dispensation in relation to any
registerable and/or non-registerable interests that have been granted to
you in respect of any matters appearing on the agenda.
Please complete the Declarations of Interests card available at the
meeting and return it to the Democratic Services Officer before leaving

the meeting.

5. Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust - Annual plan and 9-32
Quality Account

To consider the Annual Plan and Quality Account for 2023.

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Agenda

Page
Item
6. Adult Social Care Workforce Strategy
To consider an update on the Adult Social Care Workforce Strategy.
7. Update from Healthwatch 33-46

Paul Jones, Healthwatch North Tyneside to provide an update.

Circulation overleaf ...



Members of the Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Sub-Committee

Councillor Joe Kirwin (Chair)
Councillor Tracy Hallway
Councillor Josephine Mudzingwa
Councillor Tricia Neira
Councillor Paul Richardson
Councillor Jane Shaw

Councillor Michelle Fox (Deputy Chair)
Councillor Jim Montague

Councillor Tommy Mulvenna
Councillor Rebecca O'Keefe
Councillor Olly Scargill

Councillor Pam Mclntyre



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Sub-Committee

Wednesday, 25 January 2023
Present: Councillor J Kirwin (Chair)
Councillors M Fox, L Arkley, J Montague, J Mudzingwa,
R O'Keefe, J Shaw and J O'Shea

In attendance:
Councillors K Clark

Apologies: Councillors T Mulvenna, T Neira, P Richardson and
O Scargill

ASCH26/23 Appointment of Substitute Members

Pursuant to the Council's Constitution, the appointment of the following substitute members
was reported:

Clir J O’Shea for ClIr T Mulvenna

ASCH27/23 Declarations of Interest

Councillor R O’Keefe declared a registerable personal interest in relation to item 5 in relation
to her employment as a youth worker for Phoenix Detached Youth Project.

Councillors J Kirwin and J O’Shea declared a personal interest in relation to item 5 as
members of the Health and Wellbeing Board.

ASCH28/23 Minutes

In relation to the Northumbria Health Care Trust Care Pilot item, Members asked if a written
update on the pilot could be provided and circulated to members of the Sub-committee

following the meeting.

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 November 2022 be confirmed and
signed by the Chair.

ASCH29/23 Progress Report from the Cabinet Member for Public Health and
Wellbeing: Health Inequalities Plan

Clir Karen Clark, Cabinet Member for Public Health and Wellbeing and Jackie Laughton,

Assistant Chief Executive, attended the meeting to provide a progress report against the
Health Inequalities Plan.

Page 5



The plan aims to tackle health inequalities and is North Tyneside’s high level strategic plan
for improving the health and wellbeing of the population. The overall vision is to ‘reduce
inequalities in North Tyneside by breaking the link between people’s circumstances and
their opportunities for a healthy, thriving and fulfilled life.

It was noted that the strategy had been based up to date evidence of how best to effectively
reduce inequalities and is informed by the work led by Sir Michael Marmot and the Institute
of Health Equality.

It was noted that the strategy had been agreed by the Health and Wellbeing Board. The
Health and Wellbeing Board meets 6 times per year and has agreed a timetable to monitor
progress of delivery of the strategy with regular updates and performance reports on
specific areas of the strategy.

More detailed information was contained in the implementation plan that was attached as an
appendix to the report.

It was stressed that it had been important for the strategy to be influenced by lived
experience and that work had been undertaken with Healthwatch to inform the strategy. It
was also highlighted that front line staff such as Health visitors played an important part in
implementing the strategy and monitoring progress.

Members asked about the progress that has been made over the last two and also about
flexibility in the system to divert resources to other areas if initiatives are not meeting
expectations.

It was highlighted that it had been important to set the right KPIs to ensure that we are
measuring the right things and that progress can be evidenced. The extensive progress
reports are aimed at monitoring what is being achieved and there is flexibility to make
changes as necessary. It was also highlighted that this was a long term strategy and it will
take time to achieve change.

It was suggested that progress reports to the Health and Wellbeing Board could be shared
with the Sub-committee or specific reports brought to the Sub-committee where Members
have a particular interest.

There was some discussion about the cost of living crisis and the impact this has had on the
strategy.

The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member and officers for the report.

ASCH30/23 Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report
Ellie Anderson, Assistant Director Business Assurance, attended the meeting to present the

annual report of the Joint Northumberland and North Tyneside Safeguarding Adults Board
for 2020-21.

2
Page 6 Wednesday, 25 January 2023



It was noted that this was the last report of the Joint Board, following the move to place
based Safeguarding Adults Board (SAB) and the establishment of the SAB for North
Tyneside which has been in place since April 2022.

The report set out the achievements of the Board over the year. It was noted that all
partners had seen an increase in safeguarding activity over the year, with the largest
category of abuse being neglect, followed by physical abuse and financial abuse.

There was some discussion about the content of the report. Members highlighted the issue
of criminal exploitation, and some issues were highlighted about criminal activity and
potential exploitation in specific areas of the borough and how the local authority identified
and addressed these issues. It was noted that there is a sub-group of the bored to cover
this area and this is chaired by a police officer. It was suggested that any information about
specific areas could be discussed outside of the meeting and passed on to the chair of the
sub-group.

Members raised the issue of financial abuse and it was noted that an increase in financial
abuse had been seen and this could be linked to cost of living issues. In particular, there
had been some instances involving managers in care homes and also issues around
befriending of more vulnerable people.

It was highlighted that there had been an increase in cases of self-neglect and this was
being picked up by other agencies such as hospitals. There was also some concerns about
an increase in fire deaths and these could be linked to more use of candles and other
alternative methods of cooking as a result of increased energy costs. Officers are looking at
this in collaboration with the fire service.

There was some discussion about the move to a place based board and the benefits this
offered in terms of being more closely aligned with other agencies and boards with allowed
a more holistic view of safety in the borough.

The Chair thanked officers for the report.

ASCH31/23 Feedback from the Joint OSC for the NE&NC ICS and North and Central
ICPs'

Councillor O’Shea provided an update from the meeting which was held on 21 November
2022.

It was noted that the next meeting will be on Monday 30 January.

3
Page 7 Wednesday, 25 January 2023



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Meeting: Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Sub-committee
Date: 30 March 2023

Title: Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust —
Quality Account

Author: Democratic Services

Service: Law and Governance

Wards affected: All

1. Purpose of Report

(1) Representatives of Northumbria Healthcare NHS Trust will attend the meeting to
present and facilitate discussion in relation to the Trust’s Annual Plan and Quality
Account.

(2) To seek the views of members on the Trust’'s Annual Plan and Quality Account.
2. Recommendations
That the Sub-committee:-

(i) Considers the presentation and formulates any views and comments on the
information presented, to be included in the Sub-committee’s statement to the
Trust.

(i) Agrees to set up a working group to finalise the Sub-committee’s statement in
response to the Trust’s Quality Account and/or delegates the finalisation of the
Sub-committee’s statement to the Chair.

3. Background Information

The Health Act 2009 requires all providers of NHS services in England (except those who
have fewer than 50 full-time employees and provide under £130,000 of NHS services),
including the independent sector to produce a Quality Account.

A Quality Account is a report about the quality of services provided by an NHS healthcare
provider. Providers must send their Quality Account to the relevant Overview & Scrutiny
Committee by 30 April each year, in North Tyneside this is the Adult Social Care, Health
and Wellbeing Sub-committee.

Providers are required to ask for comments on their draft quality accounts from Overview
and Scrutiny committees and comments received from these stakeholders must be
included in the final published quality accounts which are submitted to the Department of
Health by the end of June each year.

Page 9



4, Appendices (if any)

Presentation slides — Northumbria Healthcare NHS Trust Quality Account.

Page 10



NHS

: Northumbria Healthcare
= NHS Foundation Trust
ny NORTHUMBRIA WAY
31 Ba

«Q
D
[ERY

Annual plan and Quality Account

Jeremy Rushmer, Executive Medical Director



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Our vision:

To be the leader in providing high quality, safe and caring
health and care services and to lead collectively, with
partners, to deliver system wide healthcare

A§ part of our work to achieve this:

. % Every year we produce a Quality Account to demonstrate how well we
are performing as a Trust on measures of quality including; patient
safety, clinical effectiveness and patient experience

« Continuing to improve quality is our absolute priority and this means
making sure our patients get the best possible outcome and experience
every time they need our care



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Annual planning process

e abey

Refreshing our five year strategic plan (2023—-2027) — overall
direction, what we are about and key priorities for our business
units

Annual plan 2023/24 — linked to five year strategy and
development of clinical strategy

Quality strategy

Quality Account covering 2022/23 — statutory requirement to
inform public of delivery of safety, quality and improvement
priorities

Safety, quality and improvement objectives agreed for 2023/24
Annual report and corporate governance statement
Engagement with key stakeholders



NHS!

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

2023/24

o
A\, €))
— Support

Crow economic Work in

our own growth, Make partnership
people, tackle progress across our
and keep inequalities digitally system
them and climate

change

building a caring future www.northumbria.nhs.uk

HOAFTE, | DOMMUNTY | HGVE




NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Service pressures

* One of the hardest December / January periods that have
been seen locally and across the region

* Big thanks to teams for agility and commitment

*v Usual winter cycles of activity disturbed - Paeds respiratory,

m Strep A, flu and Covid

* |ncrease in the number of people attending urgent and
emergency care

* Additional bed capacity opened

* |Industrial action and the impact

» Elective and cancer services in recovery phase — progress
being made



NHS!

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

Quality Account 2022/23

9T abed

building a caring future www.northumbria.nhs.uk



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Quality Account 2022/23

Look back at safety, quality and improvement priorities for 2022/23
and focus for 2023/24

Standard requirements for all trusts to report

Written in line with annual reporting guidance

Key measures and phrases used that are auditable

Includes information on mortality and preventable deaths, areas of
achievement

Following the guidance issued in January 2021, which stated that
foundation trusts do not need to instruct external audit firms to conduct
assurance work on the Quality Account, no indicators will be tested
again this year

The council of governors will therefore not be required to select an
additional indicator to be audited



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Quality Account 2022/23

 Process underway
« Draft account ready end April 2023
Circulated to stakeholders for formal opinion May 2023

Final, including stakeholder comments, submitted to NHS
Improvement end of June 2023

 Upload to NHS Choices by end June 2023
 Date for submission to Parliament still to be confirmed

ﬁeé

8T ©



NHS!

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

Safety, quality and
improvement priorities 2022/23

6T abed

building a caring future www.northumbria.nhs.uk



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare

Our 2022/23 safety, quality and
improvement priorities

1. Ambulance handover

2. Cancer pathway — urology

% Medical devices in maternity

£ Medication errors in community
5. Patient experience

6. Staff experience



Ambulance handover :

Improve performance in relation to .
ambulance handovers:

* Within 15 mins — target 65%
Within 30 mins — target 95% .
Eliminate > 60 mins — target O

1z affed®

NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Most significant improvement
demonstrated in target to eliminate > 60
min

This is positive because this is where the
most potential for harm is for the patient
Ambulance handover performance is
relative to the pressures in the system
Immense pressures experienced
throughout the year

Winter never really stopped/began again
Reflected regionally and nationally
Whole system approach (not just ED)

Ambulance Handover (within 15 mins)

Ambulance Handover (within 30 mins)

Ambulance Handover (>60 mins)




Cancer pathway — urology (rovisional

NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

100%

Improve performance in relation to urology cancer

pathway (using national cancer targets):

* 2 week wait — target 93%

« 28 day faster diagnosis — target 75%

» 38 day inter-provider transfer (IPT) — target 85%
(Q4 performance to date 49.6% Vs. Q3
performance 22.6%)

2 Week Wait Performance - 22/23 (rarzecsass)

A~ T~ —

. ;?62-day referral to treatment (RTT) — target 85%

28 Day Faster Diagnosis 22/23 - (rarget 75%) 62 Day Performance 22/23 - rarzecsss)

2z b

*  Continually achieved 2 week
wait target i.e. over 93%
patients referred by GP on
2ww pathway are seen

* The other targets have been
much harder to achieve but
multiple improvements are
currently being tested at
different points of the patient
pathway to reduce any
‘bottle-necks’

*when patients receive investigation from 1 provider but then require treatment from a
27 provider e.g. NHCT and NUTH, day 38 is the final day of the investigation phase, on
which the final IPT should be made to the treating provider

*  Other targets are also
dependent on tertiary centre
so working closely with
colleagues at NUTH




NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

Medical devices in maternity

Priority aim: To introduce the EQUIP programme into the
maternity services to ensure auditable evidence of medical

device training is available via the digital platform

Objective Performance Achieved?
Vs. Standard

Mddkal devices in Maternity Q1 & Q2 objectives: 100%
Previously reported

Q3 objectives: 100%
Ensure future processes to retirement and introduction of devices on EQUIP

agreed and in policy;

Design and agree future reporting process;

Creation of SOP for roll out of EQUIP in maternity;

Roll out high risk medical device training on EQUIP to NSECH core teams.



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

Medication errors in community

Priority aim: Learn from medication errors in community
nursing teams by analysing the data, establishing Datix hubs
in primary care networks (PCNs) and encouraging reflection
ory events; specifically those resulting in SI/SLE investigations

Objective Performance Achieved?
Vs. Standard

Medication errors in Community Q1 & Q2 objectives: 100% v
Previously reported

Q3 objectives: 100% v
Implement the improvements / assess staff knowledge of the process levels of
engagement



NHS!

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

Patient and staff experience

Standard

Patient experience Create a development group to research and implement changes to the 100%
real time inpatient survey, keeping in line with the new modifications to the
questions ask in the National Inpatient Survey;

U Continue to speak to inpatients throughout the trust and identify any issues
g for improvement using the new tool as part of a pilot.
Stafﬂ%xperience Staff Surveys: 100%

Planning and design of pulse survey content;

Communications and engagement plan;

Collection of meaningful data;

Timely, accurate and meaningful reporting to Business Units;
Synthesis of national and benchmarking data collated and reported to
Workforce.

a1

building a caring future www.northumbria.nhs.uk

HIHUFTTEL, | DORIMLHITY | HOA




NHS!

Northumbria Healthcare
NHS Foundation Trust

Safety, quality and
improvement priorities 2023/24

9z abed

building a caring future www.northumbria.nhs.uk



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

Background

* Every year the Trust in collaboration with business units,
governors and other stakeholders identify a number of
safety, quality and improvement priorities

2 For next year, we have identified seven possible quality
% improvements

« Some of these priorities build on previous improvement
work and others are new priorities aligned to the wider
Patient Safety Strategy

|t should be noted that business units will be working on
many other safety and quality initiatives which form part of
their annual plans



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

The seven proposed priorities

1. Improving flow — reducing ambulance handover delays

* Reduce waits over 60 minutes

« Aim to achieve 95% of handovers within 30 minutes

5 Aim to achieve 65% of all handovers within 15 minutes

<§ Improve number of patients waiting for a bed in the emergency
N department every morning

2. Medication errors — timeliness of critical medications (Parkinson's
Dlsease (PD))
Reduce delayed doses of critical meds
* Using ‘Triscribe’ software
« Evaluate the role of the Ward Medications Assistant as part of this
improvement



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

The seven proposed priorities

3. Improving cancer pathway standards
« Aim to achieve 93% two week wait
 Aim to achieve 28 day faster diagnosis

5 Aim to achieve 85% of patients seen and had first treatment by 62 days

jab)
Q

4§Deteriorating patient —- Community NEWS (C-NEWS)
* Improve % compliance with C-NEWS

5. Improving delirium - assessment and management

* Improve compliance with new assessment question: ‘Are they different
today?’

* Improve completion of PINCHME tool (Pain, Infection, Nutrition,
Constipation, Hydration, Medication, Environment)



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

The seven proposed priorities

6. Involving people in the development and improvement of Trust
services

Aim: to improve the experience of patients by developing approaches that
ewidence effective involvement and co-design practice with patients and
t%e wider community in quality improvement and patient safety projects
asd initiatives.

Outputs:

« A Trust strategy for unpaid carers that has been co-designed by unpaid
carers, community organisations and Trust staff

* A Trust patient charter that has been co-designed by the patient and
people participation group, Trust staff and the wider community

« Patients, families and unpaid carers actively involved in the
transformation of outpatient services



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
MNHS Foundation Trust

The seven proposed priorities

7. Developing a collaborative approach to improving staff experience

Aim: to improve staff experience by working in partnership with colleagues
frpm Human Resources, Communications, Public Health, Freedom to
%)eak, Organisational Development and Occupational Health.

w
Outputs:

« Triangulating local staff survey data with other appropriate Trust data
sources to gain a greater level of insight and understanding

* |dentifying teams who might benefit from support to improve their staff
experience

« Offering practical support to teams in relation to improvement

« Celebrating and sharing best practice



NHS

Northumbria Healthcare
— NHS Foundation Trust

THE
NORTHUMBRIA WAY

PEOPLE CARING FOR PEOPLE

Any questions?

Thank you

building a caring future www.northumbria.nhs.uk




Agenda Item 7

healthwatch

North Tyneside

Update and key themes
March 2023

f o e e

Ly

www.healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk

0191 263 5321

Page 33


http://www.healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/

1. April 22- February 23

This report provides a summary of the key work areas of Healthwatch North Tyneside and the
issues residents have raised with us.

In December we launched two large scale consultations:

Caring In North Tyneside 2022 - Gather carers’ views and experiences on behalf of the
Carer’s Partnership Board. We are working closely with North Tyneside Carers’ Centre
and other partners to deliver this. This closed on 12 February 2023 and we heard from
675 carers.

Have your Say 2022/23 — our annual survey of resident’s views and feedback about
local health and care services. This closes on 28 February 2023 and so far we have heard
from 546 residents (26 Feb 2023)

Results from both consultations will be shared with partners and thereafter at future Health and
Wellbeing Board meetings.

3,177 people have shared their 2,186 people talked to us at

views and experiences so far

85 events across North

this year Tyneside

s
m

580 people told us about their 99,000 Information

views & experiences of

Living Well |
booklets distributed W e

since

outpatients

March 22

Page




2. Providing Information
Healthwatch North Tyneside is commissioned to provide Information and signposting for local
health and care services. Alongside providing an information service (available 5 days a week by
phone, email, website and social media) we also lead particular campaigns to respond to gaps in
available information which local people highlight to us.
2.1 Living Well North Tyneside booklets
95,000 copies of the third edition were posted through
letterboxes of every house in North Tyneside during March and
April 2022. A further 3,000 have been distributed through services

information and community settings, including the Warm welcome sites.
and aavice

H We are working with partners to agree whether a fourth edition
should be prepared in spring 2023 and looking at different ways
to distribute these to manage costs. Partners are keen to proceed
but this depends on securing funding.

Living Well
North Tyneside

2.2 Living Well North Tyneside Website

Healthwatch North Tyneside is also an active member of The
Living Well North Tyneside Partnership. VODA leads this

project and has been working with Digital Pathfinders to respond Yy 7

to the feedback received since launch and make improvements /
to the way the site works. These improvements will be made in .

the coming months ahead of a campaign to raise awareness of Living Well

the site. North Tyneside

The February Living Well Locally Board received a proposal that
partners invest a further £6,000 in the IT development budget to
make significant improvements to the layout of the website to
make it more user friendly and to improve the search
functionality. It is hoped this funding will be agreed in March
2023 so these important developments can get underway.

2.3 Supporting residents to resolve their issues
Here are some examples of how we have supported local people with their issues:

Raising a problem

We helped a North Shields couple to understand how to make a complaint about a private
provider who had completed an autism assessment and a course of follow up support. The

Page 35



couple said they had ‘been forced to go private because of the NHS waiting times for adult
autism assessments’.

Breast screening appointments

A Whitley Bay resident contacted us to find out when she would be called for her breast
screening appointment given it had been more than 3 years since her last check. We contacted
North Tyneside’s Public Health team to check for the latest information and they subsequently
updated their webpage following delays to the roll out.

Signposting to other services

We met an older lady who lives in a 3rd floor flat. She said she feels very isolated, depressed,
and unable to cope and was looking for a move to sheltered accommodation. Her flat also had
very expensive night storage heating which she could barely afford. She had contacted her
landlord who told her she would have to go online to register and 'bid’ for available properties.
We connected her with support from Age UK and her local library.

Finding a dentist

A resident from Wallsend was struggling to find a new NHS dentist following the closure of their
practice. We advised about all the ways she could look for available practices and put her in
touch with a practice we knew were taking on new patients in Benton. We also provided her
with information on the registration process. She was able to register with the new dentist and
thanked us for our support.

Contacting GP practices

We heard from several residents about confusion surrounding a new phone number for a GP
practice. We raised this with the practice via the ICB and new communications were issued to
users.

Page 36



3. Healthwatch's key areas of work

3.1 Vaccine programmes

Since the launch of the Covid vaccine programme in December 2020, we have been supporting
the delivery of the programme to inform and engage with residents. We are a member of the
North Tyneside Vaccine Board and work closely with the Public Health team and ICB North
Tyneside, alongside the services delivering vaccinations.

In Autumn 2022, 97 people shared their experiences of the Autumn booster programme for
Covid and flu. We identified that some people were struggling to get a vaccine, particularly in
North Shields. We worked with the NHS and council to arrange mobile vaccination buses and
promote these to local residents. During November and December, the mobile vaccine units
delivered 16 sessions across North Tyneside and 463 people received their jabs.

We are working with NHS North Tyneside and the Public Health team to investigate attitudes to
other vaccination programmes in North Tyneside- particularly those aimed at older people —
including pneumonia, and children’s vaccinations.

3.2 Breast screening

We are focusing some of our activities on understanding women'’s health issues during 2022/23.
We decided to focus on the breast screening programme in North Tyneside as we heard that
there was lower take up than in previous years and local residents told us that the programme
was working less well than in previous years. Annex 1 provides a summary of the report and
findings, the full report is available https://healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/report/breast-
screening-programme-report-nov-2022/ . The suggested actions are being considered by North
Tyneside's Cancer Prevention Network.

3.3 Health inequalities

The board has received our report about the Equally Well strategy and implementation plan.
We continue to ‘'mine’ the data gathered and feed this into discussions with providers and
decision makers.

The community groups involved have been sharing positively with us how the Equally Well
consultation exercise has sparked the people involved to take action themselves.

We are currently working with some of the organisation’s involved in the exercise to identify
practical solutions to digital inclusion as part of North Tyneside's digital inclusion strategy work.
This will be paid from NHS Transformation funds and will contribute to North Tyneside’s digital
inclusion strategy due to be shared in March 2023.

3.4 Outpatients and Patient Initiated Follow Up

NHS England is encouraging the rollout of patient initiated Follow up approaches to outpatient
appointments. This gives patients the opportunity to arrange follow up appointments
themselves as and when needed, rather than following a fixed set of appointments. We have

Page 37


https://healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/report/breast-screening-programme-report-nov-2022/
https://healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/report/breast-screening-programme-report-nov-2022/

worked with our sister organisation, Healthwatch Northumberland, and Northumbria Healthcare
Foundation Trust to gather views of planned changes to the way some outpatients
appointments are delivered. We heard from 580 people and have shared these finding with the
Trust with a view to publishing information in the coming months.

3.5 Community Mental Health Transformation

We have been commissioned to support the Community Mental Health Transformation
Programme to involve local people in the design and delivery of the programme. We lead this
work with Launchpad North Tyneside. The focus of this work so far has been around:

The creation of a ‘Crisis Café/ Safe Haven’ as part of the out of hours crisis support
services in the Borough. Service users are helping to decide the location, opening hours
and what is involved in this new service. You can read more about service user and carer
feedback https://healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/news/community-mental-health-
transformation-update/

Ongoing support for people with more complex mental health challenges has been
identified as a real gap by service users, carers and professionals involved in mental
health services. We are currently working with a group of 10 residents with lived
experience and statutory partners to design a new service that will better support people
to live well, connect to their communities and get the support they need. From this work
a range of other issues have emerged that are being further investigated by the
programme team.

Page 38


https://healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/news/community-mental-health-transformation-update/
https://healthwatchnorthtyneside.co.uk/news/community-mental-health-transformation-update/

3.6 Social care
We are hearing more about people’s experiences of social care including self-funding, local
authority funded and Continuing Health Care funded arrangements. Key issues appear to be:
e Challenges sourcing providers of care packages, including people being placed in
residential care when a suitable home care was not available.
e Support and information for carers.
e Resolving quality issues.
e Support for people paying for their own care.

In addition, we are commissioned by North Tyneside Council to help them to understand
people’s experiences of their adult social care support. We conduct detailed interviews with
selected service users from different teams to understand how person centred the social care
services are. Feedback has been broadly positive about the role of social workers and the
relationships they form with their clients.

3.7 NHS system change and service user voice

We are working with the 13 Healthwatch organisations across the North East and North
Cumbria ICS footprint to work with the ICS to ensure local people’s voices are heard in the new
arrangements and that the statutory role of Healthwatch is understood. A representative of the
Healthwatch Network will have a seat on the ICB (non-voting).

We have successfully secured funding from the ICB to support the Healthwatch Network to work
with the ICB at area ICP (North of Tyne and Gateshead for us) and region wide and are putting a
new structure in place. Healthwatch North Tyneside has been leading these negations and will
be holding the funds on behalf of the Healthwatch Network in the North East and North
Cumbiria.

More locally we are working closely with our neighbours at Healthwatch Northumberland and

Healthwatch Newcastle and Gateshead regarding common themes across our North of Tyne
and Gateshead area.

Page 39



4. Key themes in the feedback gathered so far this year
Issues we have raised with providers and decision makers:

Urgent response to falls — Through the Aging Well board and directly with NEAS we
have been raising concerns about long waits for lower priority ambulance calls including
trips and falls. This has been an issue throughout the year, with recent pressures on the
ambulance system exacerbating the issue.

Transport costs and the cost of living - We take every opportunity to raise concerns
about transport costs for residents and the impact this is having on people’s health and
wellbeing. This includes: cost of taxis for people who rely on them, access to public
transport to key services and car parking at hospitals and other key sites. As a result of
our feedback, one GP practice has agreed to support necessary taxi costs if a patient is
required to be seen at a different site.

Continuing health care and care package issues — we have raised individual cases with
North Tyneside Council and ICB North Tyneside when people approach us about
challenging situations with care packages, delays to services or people appearing to not
be getting the quality support they need.

Connections between primary and urgent care — With systems under pressure, we
continue to highlight the relationship between primary care and urgent and emergency
care. People tell us that they often feel forced to access urgent and emergency care
services because they cannot get support within primary care services. Planning for these
services needs to be considered together.

Follow up contact with 111/999 - We have raised residents’ concerns about waiting for
support from 111 and 999 and a suggestion from some residents that they would like a
way to be able to contact 111/999 with an update that is separate to the main numbers.
NEAS are looking at systems used in other regions.

User and carer involvement — We continue to champion user and carer involvement in
service development and strategies including the updating of the Mental Wellbeing in
Later Life Strategy refresh.

Initial feedback from our annual survey

At the point of writing, our annual survey asking people about their views and experiences of
health and care services in 2022 is about to close. We have heard from 546 residents and their
feedback will be share with commissioners and providers.

Initial analysis of the data collected so far indicates:

Page 40



Quality of care is high — Generally people tell us that they value the quality of care and score
this highly.

Staff are doing their best — People appreciate the pressure on staff and for the most part think
that staff are doing a very good job. When strikes are mentioned, people told us they support
the action although they are disappointed by the impact.

Delays and cancelations are an issue — 50% of respondents told us that their treatment or care
had been affected by delays, cancellations or other problems with access.

Waiting times are a real concern for some specialism and services -We are getting a picture
of challenges within particular services.

Sense that services are getting worse — over 50% of respondents told us they felt services last
year were worse than the previous year. It seems many people expect services not to work well
and are resigned to poorer quality than they would like.

Some people are paying for private treatment because of delays — several people have told
us that they have paid for private treatment at NHS and private facilities, due to waiting times
and delays. Separately, we have heard wide concerns about limited access to NHS dental
treatment and 'feeling forced to go private'.

Cost of living crisis impacting on health and wellbeing — whilst many people have told us
that cost of living has had limited impact, others have shared very difficult stories about cutting
their heating; becoming virtually housebound because they can not afford to join in activities;
cancelling gym, swimming and other activities; access to nutritious/high quality food and impact
on stress and mental health.

Transport continues to be a concern for many - Cost of living impacts and affordability has
been highlighted as well as reliability and access to public transport. Access to hospitals has
been particularly highlighted, but also access to more local services (GP, pharmacy etc).

5. Key work coming up for Healthwatch North Tyneside
e Deliver a project with North Tyneside Council to understand the experiences of care
homes during Covid to record and acknowledge experiences and identify lessons for the

future from residents, families and providers.

e Set up and deliver a project to understand people’s experience of hospital to home in
North Tyneside to identify what is working well and what could be better.

e Conclude digital inclusion engagement activities.
e Develop research project for audiology services in North Tyneside and Northumberland

with Healthwatch Northumberland and The Newcastle Upon Tyne Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust.

Page 41



Analyse carer’s experiences through Caring in North Tyneside in 2022 and share
findings.

Conclude our annual survey, analyse and share findings.

Develop learning disability and autism focused engagement activities funded by North
Tyneside Council.

Continue Community Mental Health Transformation work.

Identify priorities for 2023/24 Healthwatch work programme.

Page 42



Annex 1 - Breast Screening report summary

During the evidence gathering exercise, we worked closely with the Public Health team at North
Tyneside Council and providers to provide regular feedback about what people were telling us
and highlight ways services could be improved. This included ways that the invitation system
could be improved, issues about parking and issues that individual women raised with us about
their personal situations.

Several changes to the breast screening programme were implemented during the time this
survey was open. Some of these were as a direct result of the feedback gathered here.

The Breast screening programme is designed and commissioned nationally, and there is limited
local control of how some elements are delivered.

We would like to thank the residents of North Tyneside for sharing their views, the services
involved for listening to what people are saying and particularly the Public Health team at North
Tyneside Council who have prioritised improving this screening service for residents. Our thanks
also go to our partners for their support in sharing the survey, our volunteers for helping
to gather feedback from the public, and the staff of the mobile screening unit at North
Tyneside General Hospital for giving our survey to people attending their screening
appointments.

Highlights of the information gathered

People were grateful to have access to the screening process and felt the experience was very
good. For most people, the process ran smoothly from start to finish, information was clear and
accessible, and the staff were kind, reassuring and efficient. However, for some, the booking
process was difficult and the choice of venues was inconvenient for both travel and parking.

It is clear from the feedback that the service makes a significant effort to reduce barriers to
participation. The invitation/ booking process was improved during the survey period, and many
people said it was easy to change their appointment time or venue to a more convenient one.

Those not invited to participate in the programme would like to be better informed of
when to expect their screening and notified of delays. There is an appetite for widening
the scope of the programme and/or sharing the reasoning for the cut-off points and
publicising how to access the service for people outside the age range.

e There is a strong sense from the people that responded that they wanted to
access the screening programme. Although we know from our wider engagement
activities that people less keen on the screening programme did not complete the
survey.

e Of 314 people responding to the survey, 64% (200) had been invited to
participate in the breast screening programme. Of those invited, 75% (147) tried
to book an appointment.

e The programme is generally felt to be of very high quality and people are grateful
to have the opportunity to participate.

Page 43

10



Ratings are very high for all aspects of the process:

o Being invited — 4.6 out of 5 stars

o Booking an appointment — 4.5 out of 5 stars

o Attending an appointment - 4.8 out of 5 stars
Methods of invitation changed during the survey period. The majority felt that all
worked efficiently. There are examples, however, where people have been
contacted multiple times by several different agencies.
A small number of people were frustrated by difficulties making phone and online
bookings, or about the appointments that were available. Many more people said
these systems could be improved.
Some people told us that they were contacted on multiple occasions by different
teams ' chasing them up’ to book an appointment. Some of these chase up calls
were to people who had not been invited or had already booked their
appointment or had been screened. Data from North Tyneside Council’s public
Health team indicates that 30% of the 936 women they spoke to had already
booked their appointment.
Responses were particularly positive about staff at screening appointments.
People felt staff were kind, reassuring, respectful and efficient.
Comments suggest that the screening process itself runs smoothly and efficiently.
Travel and parking concerns were mentioned as a cause of worry when attending
appointments.
Some people would like to be able to access screening outside the age criteria of
the programme. Not everyone was aware this could be requested.
People would like to know when their screening is due.
Responses from 25% (50) who did not book an appointment show 15 were put off
by problems with access (either booking or venue) or previous bad experiences.

Suggested actions

The following suggested actions are based on what we have heard from local residents,
including the responses to the survey. They aim to improve the experience of the screening
programme for local residents. We recognise that some of these actions would take significant
re-design of the screening programme at a much broader scale than North Tyneside and
highlighted which actions we think are within the control of the local system.

Local System

1.

Continue to remain open and responsive to feedback, particularly that which may
put people off participating in the programme.

Continue to monitor invitation and booking systems, so they work efficiently for
users. In particular, continue to offer timed appointments at first contact with a
resident rather than asking them to contact the service to make an appointment -
this change was introduced due to local lobbying by partners to this project.

. Improve coordination of the invitation process to improve take up of screening

opportunities. Currently, Public Health teams, GP Practice teams and the

11
Page 44



Screening Programme team all work from copies of the same patient list which is
not automatically updated between the three teams. This can result in some
individuals being invited multiple times or invited after they have already been
screened.

4. Review the location of venues across the borough, considering travel, free parking
and accessibility, and including clear instructions on where to go and where to
park. Since this survey closed, an additional screening unit has been sited in the
Whitley Bay area.

5. Review the staffing of the booking line to ensure users get a consistently prompt
response to their enquiries.

6. Invest in an online booking/change booking system that allows people to select a
time and venue that works for them, rather than the online form that generates a
call back from a member of the booking team. Look at ways this could be
integrated with other online and app developments within the NHS. This exists in
other parts of England.

7. Improve information about the practicalities of an appointment — choice of
venues, public transport, location, parking arrangements, support with travel
costs etc — at the point of invite.

8. Continue to support the staff teams to provide the high level of care we have
heard about.

National

9. Consider re-designing the trigger for people being called for a screening

appointment so it is based on when an individual is due rather than the
programme being focused on the rolling programme of GP practices as is
currently designed. This would help people to know when they are due as an
individual and avoid women who switch practices missing out.

Local and National
10. Improve the availability of information about the screening programme and how

to access screening outside the age criteria of the programme.

12
Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust - Annual plan and Quality Account
	Meeting:	Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Sub-committee
	1.	Purpose of Report
	NHCT - Quality account March 2023 FINAL

	7 Update from Healthwatch

